
1 
 

Undergraduate Policy and Curriculum Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

January 20, 2026, 12:00-1:00pm 
 

Members Present: Jason Phillips (Chair), Lori Walters (Co-Chair), Camilla Ambrieve, 
Jorri Bright, Kristen Courts, Robert Gennaro, Amanda Groff, Gulnora Hundley, Charlotte 
Jones-Roberts, Brigette Kovacevich, Leigh Rosenthal, Anna Valdes, Robin Back, Manoj 
Chopra, Martin Dupuis, Delia Garcia, Tim Letzring, Brett McCollum, Sean Robb, Suha 
Saleh, Bill Self, Ronnie Zimmerman 

Guests Present: Brian Boyd, Harry Weger, Devin Cadwell-Bazata, Kim Tuorto, Jeffrey 
Kauffman, Harrison Oonge, Erica Kight, Ivana Pagan, Kimberly Hardy, Lindsay Hudock, 
Shiva Jahani, Monique Carter, Maria Busch, Andrea Borowczak 

 

Jason Phillips started the meeting at 12:01 pm 

December 2nd Meeting Minutes approved 

Meeting adjourned at 12:38 pm 

 

 

Consent Agenda: Approved 

Revised Certificate/Minor: 

College of Business Administration:  
 
College of Sciences: 
Digital Media Minor: DIG 3003C & FIL 4040 removed from Restricted Electives; DIG 3146 & DIG 

3174C added to Restricted Electives 
Film, Cinema Studies Minor: FIL 3074C & FIL 3304C removed from Restricted Electives; FIL 3833 

& FIL 3833H added to Restricted Electives 
Politics of Race, Ethnicity, Gender, and Identity Certificate: POS 4604 added to Required Course 
 
 

Revised Program: 

College of Community Innovation and Education 
Secondary Education, Science Education Physics – Lifelong Learning Track (B.S.): SCE 4360 added 

to Lifelong Learning Specialization Requirements 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690a1c9d2973c43453b3c84a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68fa45c5d6f2101eece3c8e6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69062cfddb139dd1a3c9170b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f8fb6350d0bdac75b94801


2 
 

 
College of Sciences: 
Advertising/Public Relations (B.A.): PUR 3430 added to Core Requirements 

Communication (B.A.), General Communication Track:  COM 4005, COM 4110H, COM 4834H & 
SPC 4513K added to curriculum 

Digital Media (B.A.), Game Design Track: Small update to Admission Requirements; verbiage 
added to Capstone Requirements 

Digital Media (B.A.), Web and Interactive Media Track: Small update to Admission 
Requirements; verbiage added to Capstone Requirements 

Film (B.A.):  Revisions made to Admission Requirements; FIL 3074C & FIL 3304C removed from 
Restricted Electives and FIL 3833, FIL 3833 & FIL 3833H added  

Film (B.F.A.): Revisions made to Admission Requirements; FIL 3074C & FIL 3304C removed from 
Restricted Electives and FIL 3833, FIL 4517C & FIL 4438C added  

International and Global Studies (B.A.): Program Description updated; POS 4941 removed from 
Core Requirements; CPO 4541, CPO 4532, INR 4227 & CPO 4705 added to Restricted 
Electives 

Journalism (B.A.): Small update to Admission Requirements; JOU 4181 removed from Restricted 
Electives and RTV 3553 added 

Mathematics (B.S.): MAT 2200 added to Core Requirements 
Media Production and Management (B.A.), Media Management and Operations Track: Program 

Description & Admission Requirements updated; RTV 3535C & FIL 3833 added to 
curriculum 

Media Production and Management (B.A.), Production Track: Program Description & Admission 
Requirements updated; RTV 3531 & RTV 3576C removed from curriculum 

Media Production and Management (B.A.), Sports Production Track: RTV 3531 & RTV 3576C 
removed from curriculum and RTV 3535C added 

Political Science (B.A.): POS 4941 removed from Core Requirements & POS 3182, CPO 4705, CPO 
4532, INR 4227 & POT 2002 added; POT 3182H, CPO 4705, CPO 4532 & INR 4227 added 
to Restricted Electives 

Political Science (B.A.), Intelligence and National Security Track: POS 4941 removed from Core 
Requirements; POT 3182, CPO 4705, CPO 4532, INR 4227 & POT 2002 added to 
Restricted Electives 

Political Science (B.A.), Pre-Law Track: POS 4941 removed from Core Requirements; POT 3182, 
CPO 4705, CPO 4532, INR 4227 & POT 2002 added to Restricted Electives 

Psychology (B.S.), Clinical Psychology Track: DEP 2004 added as Social Sciences GEP required 
course; Courses rearranged in curriculum 

Psychology (B.S.), Cognition and Human Factors Psychology Track: Name update from 
“Psychology (B.S.), Human Factors Psychology Track”; DEP 2004 added as Social Sciences 
GEP required course; Courses rearranged in curriculum 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f28bd9c81f104773a1e395
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68cb05c488088702aaf07feb
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690a27402973c43453b50864
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690a1bc8f20dc1e5c5f6bf00
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68dacc4b580e56e7676be9f4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68daca16580e56e7676bba6a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f64dfc8251b090d2ce28fa
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68f7bedc7c5200b6070e80bd
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68e52fbdfec557dabfc2020a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/68fbd476ef71fe74a288fb68
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69000fb8ffa1a3e3b20b4f51
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6902218d856f75a7204aff46
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6906311ba9d60b1944198ee5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69066f342973c4345395019a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69053dbcb6836a82a3e3bfd3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6908ee10f20dc1e5c5e72b69
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6908c2d48cd1664653b27e2d


3 
 

Psychology (B.S.), Experimental Track: DEP 2004 added as Social Sciences GEP required course; 
Courses rearranged in curriculum 

Psychology (B.S.), General Track: DEP 2004 added as Social Sciences GEP required course; 
SOP3723, SOP3724, SOP3784, & SOP3702 removed from curriculum 

Psychology (B.S.), Industrial/Organizational Psychology Track: DEP 2004 added as Social 
Sciences GEP required course; Courses rearranged in curriculum 

Psychology (B.S.), Neuroscience Track: DEP 2004 added as Social Sciences GEP required course; 
Courses rearranged in curriculum 

 
College of Medicine: 
Medical Laboratory Sciences (B.S.): Adding a requirement to have a 3.0 minimum science GPA; 

Adding Z grades to lack of progress policy 
 
 
 

 

Action Agenda: 

 

Certificate/Minor Additions: 

College of Community Innovation and Education: 

Applied AI Certificate Tabled-Courses listed in curriculum were tabled at the UCRC January 
meeting. Once courses are approved, certificate will be reviewed. 

 
 

Revised Program: 

College of Community Innovation and Education: 

Teacher Education, Design Thinking in PK-12 Educational Innovation (B.S.): Name update from 
“Teacher Education, Physical Education - Lifelong Learning Track (B.S.)”; Description 
revision; Changes to GEP and curriculum Approved 

 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/690908f160423789d8aea6cf
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/69090a41b432c00819b9df3c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6909074f8cd1664653ba9d5b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6909047874caf80d52f3fa4f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/693342c888c2980175956ba5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/692de308bfc3b572266bc3d2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/691cd58e521e376543b20b13

